
~ Docket No. 50-280 
and 50-281 

June 18, 1990 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Herbert N. Berkow, Director 
Project Directorate II-2 
Division of Reactor Projects I/II 

FROM: Bart C. Buckley, Project Manager 
Project Directorate II-2 
Division of Reactor Projects I/II 

e 

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH VIRGINIA ELECTRIC & POWER COMPANY 
ON SURRY, UNITS 1&2 

DATE & TIME: Thursday, June 28, 1990 
10:30 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. 

LOCATION: One White Flint North 
11555 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, Maryland 20852 
Room 14/8/11 

PURPOSE: To discuss modifications to component cooling water piping 

*PARTICIPANTS: NRC 

B. Buckley 
W. LeFave, 
J. Pulsipher 

cc: See next page 

Utility 

D. Sommers, et. al. 

Original Signed By 

Bart C. Buckley, Project Manager 
Project Directorate II-2 
Division of Reactor Projects-I/II 

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for 
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties 
to attend as observers pursuant to 11 0pen Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy ,U 
43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78. 
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